

FW: question

From: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
To: "Rivers, Grahame (OPO)" <grahame.rivers@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Nov 2017 11:03:55 -0500
Attachments: Fact Sheet_Fiscal Backgrounder_1109_v5_postADMSO.docx (1.57 MB); Fact Sheet_Healthcare and Education_1109_v5_postADMSO.docx (1.53 MB); Fact Sheet_Opportunity and Fairness Backgrounder_1109_v5_postADMSO.docx (1.59 MB); Fact Sheet_TopThings_1109_v5_postADMSO.docx (1.3 MB); NR_1109_v5_postADMso.docx (1.3 MB); Ontario.ca webcopy_1109_v2_postADMSO.docx (41.66 kB); OrganicSocial_1109_v4_postADMso.docx (29.34 kB)

Hey guys,

Latest turn of FES products attached to help put together the social products. I'm going over there this afternoon to go line-by-line and make sure that everything is where we need it to be, so I will advise on any updates after that.

Thanks!

Gen

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Sent: November 10, 2017 11:02 AM
To: Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: RE: question

Hi Genevieve,

Please see attached.

From: Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF)
Sent: November 10, 2017 11:00 AM
To: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Cc: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Subject: RE: question

Hi Genevieve
Brynne will send you a zipped file
It is password protected
I'll send that in a separate email

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO) <Genevieve.Tomney@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Nov 10, 2017, 10:57 AM
To: Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF) <Orli.GirouxNamian@ontario.ca>
Subject: question

Hey Orli – is there any way you can send me electronic versions of the latest turn of the comms products for FES?

Thanks,

Gen

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca